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TH3E F0UTI JREGQWLA SESSION 0F 2THE

GRANiD COUNCIL OF CANÀýÂ QF 2THE C.

On Me1day eveu-ig, Maiy l2th inst., thet
delegatesand memb1 ers of the coundcil '
began to arrive at thelKerby Iouse ini
the city of Brtford. After supper the
repres entatiVO f m nthe Brantford
Branch inivited the delegate s ad mem-
bers who 1ha arady rved to attend
thie regular meeng fthie Branch. a4 its
HLall. About twenty-five or thirty
availed themselves of the invitattion,
ivhere addresses wwre made by Rev.
Fathers Sullivan, Lennon, Bayard and
Crinnon, and Mssrs.FinnOIette and4
other visiting broters.

Tuesday, May l3th, 1884.
The Grand Courii onvuened ini the

bal ofBran<ch No. 5, cit f Brantford, at
(j 0'olock a.m., and maro ed in procession
te St. ]lasil's cburoh, wherqe Mass was
celebrated by 1ev. Father Leruq. The
choir, iuder professor Zinger, sang some
choice selections appropriate te the
month of our Blessed Mother. A. large f
nuwaber of the parishioners henored thea
occasion with their presence. Aftor
Mass Lthe delegates, accempanied by Lie
rev. clergy, returned to the hall, whent
the session was opened with.prayer byf
1ev. -PIlardou. 1The followlng repre.
sjentatives presented their credentials,

anon the report of the coe»mittee onc
ceeniais, were admi)Led niembers oft

thme counil: Branch No. 1, M. J. Man. -
niuxo, 2, M. O'flara ; No. 3, H. W.

,ae;Neo. 4, J. J. B a k e; No. 5, T. C.a
Sufivan ; No. 7, M. Sullivan ; No. 8, S.t
A.. [efferna - No. 9, Win. Sullivan;

N.1(), Tios. Durnin No. 11, A. 1R.
Wardell; No. 12, A. Kern; N, 13, C.t
Stock ; No. 14, A. A. Lanigan ; No 15,
. Yi1z ;No 16 Dr. Buckley; No. 17,


